DeKalb County

GEORGI A

INTERDEPARTMENTAL
MEMORANDUM
TO: Mario Evans, Director, DeKalb Peachtree Airport Director
FROM: Kehinde Bodunrin, Procurement Agent, Purchasing & Contracting

SUBJECT: RFP No. 22-500625 - Eastside Aviation Development on DeKalb Peachtree Airport

DATE: March 9, 2023

One (1) proposal was received for the subject Request for Proposal (RFP). The Evaluation
Committee reviewed the responsive proposal based on the evaluation criteria set forth in the RFP.

The resulting compiled scores are as follows:
Total Estimated
Cumulative | Revenue to DeKalb
Proposers
Score County
{Grand Total - years 50)
Sky Harbour Group 102.7 $575,811,313.00

After successful evaluation of the technical proposal, the evaluation committee recommends awarding

the contract to the sole Proposer: Sky Harbour Group.

Please complete the attached Recommendation Form and return to P&C by end of day Friday,
March 17, 2023. If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out with any questions and/or

concerns.
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Recommended Proposer meets our approval.

Proposer Name: SkyHarbour

Amount: $ 575,811,313.00

Funding:

' General [] Enterprise ] 3 Digit Fund Code

| CIP Line Item No. (if applicable):
Justification: This is a revenue generating proposal for development of corporate hangars.

Funding is provided by the SkyHarbour Group.

Approval:

-«/ﬂ?ﬂ(\iz Date: March 13, 2023

Mario Evans
Director
DeKalb Peachtree Airport
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